

**AUSTRALIAN STATE AND TERRITORY
ANTI-DISCRIMINATION AND HUMAN RIGHTS
SYSTEMS**



Laws

Each State and Territory has a range of anti-discrimination and human rights laws. The grounds of unlawful discrimination in all States and Territories include disability.

Unlawful discrimination is regulated in the various areas of public and private life. Each system differs in the areas regulated under the anti-discrimination law, but examples include employment, education, access to places and vehicles, the provision of goods, services and facilities, accommodation, memberships of clubs, partnerships, superannuation and insurance, and the conferral of qualifications.

Complaints about discrimination or human rights violations can be made to the State and Territory Anti-Discrimination Agencies. Each of these agencies can also provide you with information about the anti-discrimination laws operating in their State or Territory.

State and Territory Anti-Discrimination Agencies

Victorian Equal Opportunity & Human Rights Commission

<https://www.humanrightscommission.vic.gov.au/> Level 3, 204 Lygon Street, Carlton 3053. Phone: 1300 292 153 or (03) 9032 3583

TTY: 1300 289 621

Email: enquiries@veohrc.vic.gov.au

New South Wales Anti-Discrimination Board

<http://www.antidiscrimination.justice.nsw.gov.au/> Phone (02) 9268 5544

Toll free 1800 670 812 (for regional NSW only)

Email enquiries: adbcontact@justice.nsw.gov.au

Email complaints: complaintsadb@justice.nsw.gov.au

South Australian Equal Opportunity Commission

<https://eoc.sa.gov.au/>

Telephone: (08) 8207 1977

Country Callers: 1800 188 163

TTY - for hearing/speech impaired: (08) 8207 1911

Fax: (08) 8207 2090

Email: eoc@agd.sa.gov.au

Queensland Anti-Discrimination Commission

<http://www.adcq.qld.gov.au/>

Call: 1300 130 670

Email: info@adcq.qld.gov.au

Western Australian Equal Opportunity Commission

<http://www.eoc.wa.gov.au/> Phone: 08 9216 3900

Country callers: 1800 198149

TTY: 08 9216 3936

Tasmanian Anti-Discrimination Commission

<http://www.antidiscrimination.tas.gov.au/>

Phone: (03) 6165 7515

Statewide local call: 1300 305 062

Text: 0409 401 083

Email: office@equalopportunity.tas.gov.au

Australian Capital Territory Human Rights Commission

<https://hrc.act.gov.au/>

Phone (02) 6205 2222

TTY (02) 6205 1666

Email human.rights@act.gov.au

Northern Territory Anti-Discrimination Commission

<http://www.adc.nt.gov.au/> Phone: (08) 8999 1444

Freecall: 1800 813 846

Fax: (08) 8981 3812

General enquiries and to submit a complaint: antidiscrimination@nt.gov.au